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From: martin smith[ GRO 

Sent: Thur 31/05/2012 10:24:13 AM (UTC) 

To: Steve Bradshav4 GRO 

Cc: Jarnail A 
Singh;- -----------.-.-.GRO---- ---------------1 

post.offiCe security_NM_N~_ GRO + Rachael MM~MM~M:~ ~ ~ _._._._._._._._._.GRO _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.- 
Panter GRO 

Subject: CASE NO 24676 - Prosecution of Ishaq 

Good morning Steve. 

I atti n ci ed Brad ford I„ o.p i sIre ..ee lIeu rt vesterc an, Mr. Rha I and .B so] ifor crr ;L.'ed Istar fttcrn 
e> ed..p al i 1 i1'Ci. .'Ii . i°lI 3 is a t,. I m tt1 i, t'ii' 01 i,. 't 4.IFt r'ie d +1F i?' ,`. 81 r i'` ' tsiaE'~ aand air,~i[ e' 4s 

would 1w eto.r: ' nte... a l ice guilty _las' T i'  ' T t✓6O -ioi ' '.e . . . .. wea.. :+J sr'.:11 ~fl t1r AiReJ `rt . , 
4'"aili., 

Isl;a.t gave nu 11F.0 -iti it r Ur ;)!ei , 'I e magistrates o e°.i t'ia'. the a4+ c'`r i°31 SL o aL I a l sul-1, ii at

trial and in those cl:cccniata nt es the casewas adjourned for II weeks k , in . order  that t.re corn rid it to 

papers may he prepared ed 

The neat bearing will take place on 2..Ic juk 2...... at 10.00 am. Mr. Isicaci has been glen 
unrond i'in, ;_i1 bail until 9.30 a.m.. on thai d ata. 

I note that we already have statements of Umaai:r Liaquat (21/6/11), Andrew I ise (4/4/12), T<ceTh 
R' w—i (1/ 

4/ 
s 2) l,aihieen ith 15/5/1 a  yciai aei< 14/4/1  ! Ri rie th e ,ii t  ;llf :_dhj 

SB/ti and SB f'„ '_`.+ to . SB/ i 13..e e. e couid you Wude in the coiwir i'tta` b'ai .it+?' a eir` .'the bLrtejtlenit 

exhibiting SB/2.. the sorimr .iar y 01 stock sold and reversed, explaining box- the Itiforrad.tion !-Ia., been 
Jeri 'edd an(-: the effect of the , ai iions transactions ie to reduce the n o e, iveded to helm. e, the user 
id's ec ;)r„3c.9 for the t.a act-:a s and tf at if liVin' .ia:cfu.at had Penn ('s )in sihi a for the an sa..-fl:on. of 
24t1 " N i' ~~ 16 

er  
i s T , . ,~~ d 1 Y t sY p n' f o - , t + w, =S ~~~ ,_ ° ~, T. ~~F,at"s >vE.lyad: s'tl,'7~d"' i'a"1a. _i ~[ , „ ai fa;6~"!x ~L „ , t.~„ l r , F €.~ ~, ~i~s, 

t_,
%c'3 r4('g a3a

effe t t P,' p'  txiia_, at in U' A'';: t F 0i  ii o n  t'¢t .ii  6h id y N ialIN: . . 

A S  ~il et U't I 1, i .E  11 { 3 10 wit IL <1, 4. ,.3 QkP 1 ILA `. 1! 4 ISif III ic(i )~1~ u'v,. 

I `'w i "' f ia..} h -,e LE at  a'' e 5) ser e1 at t L wd1e` Ci 3~- 
e  

zt it 
r t . 

~?e .~P~'f, : Fi~t 7 da ' '~ °::i e? ~,C ''~ )= 1e 9 it i~' <:'t~' C4. ' P i ..t U' 

pose di il .' of an. applied t 1011 t ✓ t Lic d.-tc' ic, to adjourn the case. 

1':ease do lint hesitate to ca I ore if von hate an . ' cjueetion 4. 

Kind regards, 

Martin. 

Martin Smith 
GRO 

Direct: - ---~----GRO

Cartwrighit . ng 
0~ ! 0 L C t T 6 tt 5 
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